
 
          

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program 

(229) 333-5277 | 1937 Carlton Adams Drive, Valdosta, GA 31601 
   (912) 285-6097 | 1725 S. Ga. Parkway, W., Waycross, GA 31503 

  

http://www.sgrc.us 

  

 

Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Citizen’s Advisory Committee: Tuesday, March 2, 2021; 3:00 PM 

Technical Advisory: Wednesday, March 3, 2021; 9:00 AM 
Policy Committee: Wednesday, March 3, 2021; 10:30 AM 

 
I. Call To Order        Chair 

 
II. Introductions/Roll Call       Chair 

A. Review of Committee Attendance (all committees) 
 

III. Approval of Minutes        Chair 
A. December 1 (CAC); December 2 (TAC & PC)   Chair 

 
IV. New Business 

A. (PC) Elections Nominating Committee    Chair 
B. FY2021 Unified Planning Work Program Amendment*  Corey Hull 

Resolution FY21-4 
C. FY2022 Unified Planning Work Program Adoption*  Amy Martin 

Resolution FY21-5 
D. Participation Plan Update Adoption*    Corey Hull 

Resolution FY21-6 
E. (PC) Metropolitan Statistical Area Discussion   Corey Hull 
F. Bicycle/Pedestrian Infrastructure Discussion   Corey Hull 

 
V. Staff Updates      

A. Strategic Plan Update      Corey Hull  
B. Staffing Changes/Updates      Corey Hull  

 
VI. Privilege of the Floor/Public Comment     Chair 

 
VII. Next Meeting Date 

A. Citizen’s Advisory Committee: Tuesday, June 1, 2021; 3:00 PM 
B. Technical Advisory: Wednesday, June 2, 2021; 9:00 AM 
C. Policy Committee: Wednesday, June 2, 2021; 10:30 AM 

 
VIII. Adjournment 

                                            
* Items denoted with * require committee recommendations/approval 

1



An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program 

(229) 333-5277 | 1937 Carlton Adams Drive, Valdosta, GA 31601
(912) 285-6097 | 1725 S. Ga. Parkway, W., Waycross, GA 31503

http://www.sgrc.us 

Valdosta- Lowndes LMPO Committee Meetings March 2020 

Due to COVID-19 restrictions these meetings will be held both in-person 
and virtually, if you are able you are encouraged to participate virtually via 

video/tele conference as follows: 

Citizens Advisory Committee: Tuesday, March 2, 2020; 3:00 p.m. 
(due to limited in-person seating capacity (about 6, masks must be worn) we 

encourage CAC members to participate virtually for this meeting) 
Technical Advisory Committee: Wednesday, March 3, 2020; 9:00 a.m. 
Policy Committee: Wednesday, March 3, 2020; 10:30 a.m. 

All in-person meetings will take place at: 
SGRC Offices 

1937 Carlton Adams Drive 
Valdosta, GA 31601 

(behind Goo Goo Car Wash on Norman Drive) 

All virtual meetings will use the below credentials: 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4676034953?pwd=WjFCb2ttYSs5OXhCK05WVU5Q

WC96Zz09 

Meeting ID: 467 603 4953 
Passcode: Z8KxXh 

Via Phone: 1-312-626-6799 

These meetings are open to the public. 

It is the Mission of the Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning Organization to 
encourage reliable funding of a safe and efficient, regional transportation system that 

includes public transit, bicycle and pedestrian facilities, highways, railroads, and airports 
for the movement of goods and people. 

2

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4676034953?pwd=WjFCb2ttYSs5OXhCK05WVU5QWC96Zz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4676034953?pwd=WjFCb2ttYSs5OXhCK05WVU5QWC96Zz09


 
 
 
 
 

Protocol for Video and Phone Conference 
Meetings: 

 
Share your video if feasible, it helps us know 

who is talking. 
 

Mute your mic/phone when not speaking. 
 

State your name when making a motion or 
second. 

 
Unmute your mic/phone to make 

motions/seconds; to participate in 
discussions; and to vote. 

 
We will complete a formal Roll Call for all 

Committee members and guests when the 
meeting begins. 

3



Valdosta-Lowndes MPO 

An Equal Opportunity Employer / Program 
 

327 W. Savannah Ave., Valdosta, GA 31601    Phone (229) 333-5277 • Fax (229)-333-5312 

1725 S. Ga. Parkway, W., Waycross, GA 31503    Phone (912) 285-6097 • Fax (912) 285-6126 
www.sgrc.us 

 

 

 

 

FY2021 VLMPO 

Citizen’s Advisory Committee Membership 
 

Name     Appointed By    Position 
1. Ronald Skrine   Lowndes County    Chair 

2. Clayton Milligan  Lowndes County    Vice-Chair 

3. Mary Jane Yorke  City of Lake Park    Secretary 
 

 

4. Vanessa Flucas  City of Valdosta               Member 

5. William Branham  City of Valdosta       Member 

6. Carroll Griffin   City of Remerton    Member 

7. Stan Crance   VL Industrial Authority   Member  

8. Michael Cooper  Downtown Development Authority  Member 

9. Brit McLane   VL Chamber of Commerce   Member 

10. Jim Galloway   VL Airport Authority    Member 

11. Ray Sable   Valdosta State University   Member 

12. Steven Barnes   Leadership Lowndes    Member  

13. Dr. William Cason             Valdosta Board of Education   Member 

14. Shannon McConico  Wiregrass Technical College   Member 

15. Wes Taylor   Lowndes Board of Education   Member 

16. Phil Hubbard   Lowndes County    Member  

17. Gary Wisenbaker  Lowndes County    Member 

18. Debbie Hobdy   Lowndes County    Member 

19. Kathleen Hodges  City of Valdosta    Member 

20. Marshall Ingram  City of Hahira     Member 

21. Vacant    VLCCTA     Member 

22. Vacant    City of Valdosta    Member 

23. Vacant    City of Dasher     Member 
 
 
The CAC serves as a public information and involvement committee that represents a cross section of 
the community in diversity and interests. 

 
The Citizen's Advisory Committee meets on the first Tuesday of the month at 3:00pm  the last month of 
each quarter (March, June, September, and December). 
 
For more information please contact Corey Hull, MPO Coordinator at 229-333-5277 or at 
chull@sgrc.us. 
 

7/7/2020 

4

mailto:chull@sgrc.us


Valdosta-Lowndes MPO 

An Equal Opportunity Employer / Program 
 

327 W. Savannah Ave., Valdosta, GA 31601    Phone (229) 333-5277 • Fax (229)-333-5312 

1725 S. Ga. Parkway, W., Waycross, GA 31503    Phone (912) 285-6097 • Fax (912) 285-6126 
www.sgrc.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FY2021 VLMPO 

Transportation Advisory Committee Membership 
 

Voting Members: 

Mike Fletcher    Lowndes County, Engineer   Chairman 

Patrick Collins   City of Valdosta, Engineer    Vice-Chairman  

 

Van Mason   GDOT District 4, Engineer   Member 

Kaniz Sathi   GDOT, Transportation Planner   Member 

  

Non-Voting Members: 

Jeff Hill    Lowndes County Schools 

Ricky Thomas   Valdosta City Schools, Trans. Director 

Alan Worley   Bicycle/Pedestrian Advocate    

Andrew Edwards   FHWA – GA Division   

Danny Weeks   Lowndes County Emergency Mgmt. Dir.    

 
 
The TAC is a technical committee of professionals advising the policy committee on technical matters 
relating to transportation plans and programs. The TAC is made up of city and county engineers, 
GDOT District engineers, GDOT planners, local school board representatives, bike and pedestrian 
advocates, and emergency response officials. 
 
The Technical Committee meets on the 1st Wednesday of the month at 9:00am each quarter (March, 
June, September, and December). 
 
For more information please contact Corey Hull, MPO Coordinator at 229-333-5277 or at 
chull@sgrc.us. 
 

 

2/18/2021 

 

5



Valdosta-Lowndes MPO 

An Equal Opportunity Employer / Program 
 

327 W. Savannah Ave., Valdosta, GA 31601    Phone (229) 333-5277 • Fax (229)-333-5312 

1725 S. Ga. Parkway, W., Waycross, GA 31503    Phone (912) 285-6097 • Fax (912) 285-6126 
www.sgrc.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FY2021 VLMPO 

Policy Committee Membership 
 

Voting Members: 

1. Mark Barber   City of Valdosta, Manager  Chair 

 

2. Bill Slaughter   Lowndes County, Chairman Member - Lowndes 

3. G.R. Holton   City of Dasher, Mayor  Member – Annual Small Cities 

4. Bruce Cain   City of Hahira, Mayor  Member – Bi-Annual Small Cities 

5. Scott Matheson   City of Valdosta, Mayor  Member - Valdosta 

6. Lisa Cribb   SGRC, Executive Director  Member - SGRC 

7. Russell McMurry*  GDOT, Commissioner  Member - GDOT 

8. Jimmy Parker   Berrien County, Chairman  Member – Annual Small Counties 

9. Alex Lee   Lanier County, Chairman  Member – Bi-Annual Small Counties 

10. Paige Dukes   Lowndes County, Manager Member – Lowndes  

 

Non-Voting Members: 

Moises Marrero   FHWA – GA Division, Administrator 

Yvette Taylor   FTA Region IV, Administrator 

 

All members are permitted to send a temporary or permanent proxy representative 

*Radney Simpson is representative 

 
The Policy Committee is the regional forum for cooperative decision-making by principal local elected 
officials, Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) and 
other planning partners. 
 
The Policy Committee meets on the 1st Wednesday of the month at 10:30am each quarter (March, 
June, September, and December). 
 
For more information please contact Corey Hull, MPO Coordinator at 229-333-5277 or at 
chull@sgrc.us. 
 

Updated 2/18/2021 

 

 

6



Name Oranization Sep-20 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21

Alex Lee Lanier County

Bill Slaughter Lowndes County Y Y

G. R. Holton City of Dasher

Ronnie Gaskins Berrien County

Paige Dukes Lowndes County Y Y

Scott Matheson City of Valdosta Y

Bruce Cain City of Hahira Y Y (Proxy)

Lisa Cribb Southern Georgia RC Y Y

Mark Barber City of Valdosta Y Y

Tom McQueen GDOT Y Y

Moises Marrero FHWA - Georgia

Yvette Taylor FTA - Region 4

Tyler Graham GDOT Atlanta Y Y

Mike Fletcher Lowndes County Y Y

Patrick Collins City of Valdosta Y Y

Van Mason GDOT Tifton Y Y

Alan Worley Bicycle Advocate Y

Danny Weeks Lowndes County 911

Jeff Hill Lowndes Schools

Ricky Thomas Valdosta Schools

Tamara Christion FHWA- GA Y

Carroll Griffin City of Remerton Y

Vacant VLCCTA Y

Clayton Milligan Lowndes County Y Y

Debbie Hobdy Lowndes County Y Y

Kathleen Hodges City of Valdosta Y Y

Dr. William Cason Valdosta City Schools

Gary Wisenbaker Lowndes County Y

Marshall Ingram City of Hahira
Jim Galloway VL Airport Authroity Y

Vacant City of Valdosta

Mary Jane Yorke City of Lake Park Y

Michael Cooper CVDA Y

Brit McClane VLCOC Y Y

Phil Hubbard Lowndes County Y

Ray Sable VSU Y Y

Ronald Skrine Lowndes County Y Y

Shannon McConico WGTC Y Y

Stan Crance VLDA

Steven Barnes Leadership Lowndes

Vacant City of Dasher

Vanassa Flucas City of Valdosta Y

Wes Taylor Lowndes County Schools

William Branham City of Valdosta Y Y

Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning Organization Committee Attendance

Policy Committee

Citizen's Advisory Committee

Technical Advisory Committee

7



 
          

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program 

(229) 333-5277 | 1937 Carlton Adams Drive, Valdosta, GA 31601 
   (912) 285-6097 | 1725 S. Ga. Parkway, W., Waycross, GA 31503 

  

http://www.sgrc.us 

  

 

Minutes 
 

Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning Organization 
 

Citizen’s Advisory Committee 
Tuesday, December 1, 2020 (Virtual) 

 

Name Organization 

Ronald Skrine Lowndes County 

Clayton Milligan Lowndes County 

Vanessa Flucas City of Valdosta 

Bill Branham City of Valdosta 

Carroll Griffin City of Remerton 

Chris Hamilton VLCCTA 

Britt McLane VLC Chamber of Commerce 

Ray Sable VSU 

Shannon McConico WGTC 

Phil Hubbard Lowndes County 

Gary Wisenbaker Lowndes County 

Debbie Hobdy Lowndes County 

Kathleen Hodges City of Valdosta 

  

Sandra Tooley City of Valdsota 

Corey Hull SGRC 

Amy Martin SGRC 

Megan Fowler SGRC 

Kelly Saxon GDCS  

8



          

 

I. Call to Order           
Mr. Skrine, Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:05 PM. 

II. Introductions/Roll Call         
Mr. Hull, SGRC, completed a roll call of committee members on the call 
 

III. Approval of Minutes- September 1 (CAC); September 2 (TAC) (PC)  
Mr. Skrine asked for the members to review the CAC minutes from the 
September meetings. Mr. Milligan made a motion to approve the minutes as 
presented, it was seconded by Mr. Wisenbaker, the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

IV. New Business- (CAC, TAC, PC) 
a. TAC: Election of Officers 

NA 
 

b. Resolution FY2021-2 - FTA 5303 Metro Planning Application    
Ms. Fowler described the application for FTA 5303 funds and what 
planning activities of the MPO and City of Valdosta transit system would 
be completed in FY2022. Some of the activities include the consideration 
of writing a public transit participation plan and a coordinated human 
services transit plan. Mr. Skrine asked where the application information 
was in the agenda packet. Mr. Hull noted that it was on page 24, and was 
over $65,000 in total funding. Mr. Wisenbaker asked if this was an annual 
application and how long we had been applying for it. Mr. Hull noted that it 
was to carry out the activities of the MPO specifically as it related to public 
transit planning, he noted they had been applying for nearly 20 years. Mr. 
Wisenbaker made a motion to recommend approval of the application, it 
was seconded by Ms. Hodges, the motion carried unanimously. 
 

c. Resolution FY2021-3 – FY2021-2024 Transportation Improvement 
Program  
Ms. Martin, SGRC, presented the information on the recent TIP public 
comment period. She started with a brief overview of the TIP document 
and how it works to implement projects in the MPO region. She reviewed 
the projects that are anticipated to be funded over the next four years. She 
reviewed the comments that had been received.  
Ms. McConico made a motion to recommend approval of the TIP, it was 
seconded by Mr. McClane, the motion carried unanimously. 
 

d. FY2022 UPWP and Budget Discussion      
Ms. Martin, SGRC, presented the draft FY2022 UPWP. She outlined the 
summary budget sheet to describe how the funding is allocated between 
various work elements for staff. She briefly described some of the work 
planned to be undertaken in the next fiscal year.  
 

V. Staff Update           
a. New SGRC Building 

Mr. Hull noted the staff is in the new SGRC office building and an open 
house was to be held on December 11, 2020 at 11 AM, all committee 
members are welcome. 

b. MPO Certification Review  

9



          

 

Mr. Hull noted that the staff recently participated in the GDOT/FHWA 
Certification Review. He noted that the meeting was productive and 
provided good feedback to improve the transportation planning process. 
He noted a final report will be available in Spring 2021.  

c. Participation Plan Update 
Mr. Hull noted that one of the recommendations from the Certification 
Review was some updated to the Participation Plan. He said that the PP 
will be available for public comment from January 15 – February 28, 2021, 
with final approval at the March meetings.  
 

VI. Privilege of the Floor/Public Comment       
Mr. Skrine noted that he would like to tour some of the sites that the MPO has 
taken part in and had a hand it doing. Mr. Hull said that staff would look into 
this. 
 
Ms. Hodges asked what the current status of public transit implementation 
was in Valdosta. Mr. Hull responded that the current status is that the City is 
continuing to work with GDOT and the selected vendor to finalize a contract.  
 

VII. Next Meeting Date          
CAC; Tuesday, March 2, 2021; 3:00 PM; Location TBD 
TAC; Wednesday, March 3, 2021; 9:00 AM; Location TBD 
PC; Wednesday, March 3, 2021; 10:30 AM; Location TBD 
 

VIII. Adjournment          
Mr. Skrine asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting, a motion was made by 
Mr. Wisenbaker and seconded by Ms. Hobdy, the meeting was adjourned by 
acclimation.  

10



 
          

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program 

(229) 333-5277 | 1937 Carlton Adams Drive, Valdosta, GA 31601 
   (912) 285-6097 | 1725 S. Ga. Parkway, W., Waycross, GA 31503 

  

http://www.sgrc.us 

  

 

Minutes 
 

Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning Organization 
 

Technical Advisory Committee 
Wednesday, December 2, 2020 (Virtual) 

 

Name Organization 

Mike Fletcher Lowndes County 

Pat Collins City of Valdosta 

Van Mason GDOT 

Tyler Graham GDOT 

  

Alan Worley Bike/Ped Advocate 

  

Jason Willingham GDOT 

Dennis Carter GDOT 

Vivian Canizares GDOT 

Rachel Strom  SGRC 

Corey Hull SGRC 

11



          

 

I. Call to Order           
Mr. Fletcher, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:04 AM. 
 

II. Introductions/Roll Call         
Mr. Fletcher asked those on the call to introduce themselves. 
 

III. Approval of Minutes- September 1 (CAC); September 2 (TAC) (PC)  
Mr. Fletcher asked for the members to review the TAC minutes from the 
September meeting. Mr. Hull noted that the date and time needed to be 
changed on the minutes. Mr. Collins made a motion to approve the minutes 
as presented with changes, it was seconded by Mr. Fletcher, the motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

IV. New Business- (CAC, TAC, PC) 
a. TAC: Election of Officers 

Mr. Collins made a motion to keep the current officers in place. Mr. 
Fletcher seconded the motion, and it carried unanimously. The officers will 
be Mr. Fletcher, Chair and Mr. Collins, Vice-Chair. 
 

b. Resolution FY2021-2 - FTA 5303 Metro Planning Application    
Mr. Hull, SGRC, described the application for FTA 5303 funds and what 
planning activities of the MPO and City of Valdosta transit system would 
be completed in FY2022. Some of the activities include the consideration 
of writing a public transit participation plan and a coordinated human 
services transit plan. Mr. Hull noted that it was to carry out the activities of 
the MPO specifically as it related to public transit planning. Mr. Collins 
made a motion to recommend approval of the application, it was seconded 
by Mr. Graham, the motion carried unanimously. 
 

c. Resolution FY2021-3 – FY2021-2024 Transportation Improvement 
Program  
Mr. Hull, SGRC, presented the information on the recent TIP public 
comment period. He started with a brief overview of the TIP document and 
how it works to implement projects in the MPO region. He reviewed the 
projects that are anticipated to be funded over the next four years. He also 
reviewed the comments that had been received. Mr. Collins asked to 
make sure the comments he had on the document were added to the 
record as well, Mr. Hull said that he would make sure of this. Mr. Fletcher 
made a motion to recommend approval of the TIP, it was seconded by Mr. 
Collins, the motion carried unanimously. 
 

d. FY2022 UPWP and Budget Discussion      
Mr. Hull, SGRC, presented the draft FY2022 UPWP. He outlined the 
summary budget sheet to describe how the funding is allocated between 
various work elements for staff. He briefly described some of the work 
planned to be undertaken in the next fiscal year. Ms. Canizares noted that 
the wording should be carefully looked at to make sure that the 
neighborhood plans are transportation focused.  
 

V. Staff Update           
a. New SGRC Building 

12



          

 

Mr. Hull noted the staff is in the new SGRC office building and an open 
house was to be held on December 11, 2020 at 11 AM, all committee 
members are welcome. 

b. MPO Certification Review  
Mr. Hull noted that the staff recently participated in the GDOT/FHWA 
Certification Review. He noted that the meeting was productive and 
provided good feedback to improve the transportation planning process. 
He noted a final report will be available in Spring 2021.  

c. Participation Plan Update 
Mr. Hull noted that one of the recommendations from the Certification 
Review was some updated to the Participation Plan. He said that the PP 
will be available for public comment from January 15 – February 28, 2021, 
with final approval at the March meetings.  
 

VI. Privilege of the Floor/Public Comment       
Mr. Fletcher asked Mr. Mason if any improvements have been identified for 
the Perimeter/Howell Road intersection. Mr. Mason noted that several options 
are being considered, but one had not been settled on yet.  
 
Mr. Mason updated the committee on the 5 Points Roundabout project, he 
said that ROW was anticipated to begin in April 2021.  
 

VII. Next Meeting Date          
CAC; Tuesday, March 2, 2021; 3:00 PM; Location TBD 
TAC; Wednesday, March 3, 2021; 9:00 AM; Location TBD 
PC; Wednesday, March 3, 2021; 10:30 AM; Location TBD 
 

VIII. Adjournment          
The meeting was adjourned by acclamation.  

13



 
          

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program 

(229) 333-5277 | 1937 Carlton Adams Drive, Valdosta, GA 31601 
   (912) 285-6097 | 1725 S. Ga. Parkway, W., Waycross, GA 31503 

  

http://www.sgrc.us 

  

 

Minutes 
 

Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning Organization 
 

Policy Committee 
Wednesday, December 2, 2020 (Virtual) 

 

Name Organization 

Mark Barber City of Valdosta 

Paige Dukes Lowndes County 

Bill Slaughter Lowndes County 

Jonathon Sumner (proxy for Cain) City of Hahira 

Lisa Cribb SGRC 

Tom McQueen GDOT 

  

JD Dillard Lowndes County 

Tyler Graham GDOT 

Vivian Canizares GDOT 

Sandra Tooley City of Valdosta 

Corey Hull SGRC 

Matt Martin City of Valdosta 

14



          

 

I. Call to Order           
Mr. Barber, Chair, called the meeting to order at 10:34 AM. 
 

II. Introductions/Roll Call         
Mr. Barber asked those on the call to introduce themselves. 
 

III. Approval of Minutes- September 1 (CAC); September 2 (TAC) (PC)  
Mr. Baber asked for the members to review the PC minutes from the 
September meeting. Mr. Hull noted that the date and time needed to be 
changed on the minutes. Mr. Slaughter made a motion to approve the 
minutes as presented with changes, it was seconded by Ms. Cribb, the 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

IV. New Business- (CAC, TAC, PC) 
a. TAC: Election of Officers 

NA 
 

b. Resolution FY2021-2 - FTA 5303 Metro Planning Application    
Mr. Hull, SGRC, described the application for FTA 5303 funds and what 
planning activities of the MPO and City of Valdosta transit system would 
be completed in FY2022. Some of the activities include the consideration 
of writing a public transit participation plan and a coordinated human 
services transit plan. Mr. Hull noted that it was to carry out the activities of 
the MPO specifically as it related to public transit planning. Mr. Hull noted 
that the CAC and TAC had recommended approval. Ms. Dukes made a 
motion to approve the application, it was seconded by Ms. Cribb, the 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

c. Resolution FY2021-3 – FY2021-2024 Transportation Improvement 
Program  
Mr. Hull, SGRC, presented the information on the recent TIP public 
comment period. He started with a brief overview of the TIP document and 
how it works to implement projects in the MPO region. He reviewed the 
projects that are anticipated to be funded over the next four years. He also 
reviewed the comments that had been received. Ms. Cribb noted that the 
numbers on the transit page did not add correctly. Mr. Hull said that he 
would correct the transit page accordingly. Mr. Hull noted that the CAC 
and TAC recommend approval of the TIP. Mr. Slaughter made a motion to 
approve the TIP, it was seconded by Ms. Cribb, the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

d. FY2022 UPWP and Budget Discussion      
Mr. Hull, SGRC, presented the draft FY2022 UPWP. He outlined the 
summary budget sheet to describe how the funding is allocated between 
various work elements for staff. He briefly described some of the work 
planned to be undertaken in the next fiscal year.  
 

V. Staff Update           
a. New SGRC Building 

15



          

 

Mr. Hull noted the staff is in the new SGRC office building and an open 
house was to be held on December 11, 2020 at 11 AM, all committee 
members are welcome. 

b. MPO Certification Review  
Mr. Hull noted that the staff recently participated in the GDOT/FHWA 
Certification Review. He noted that the meeting was productive and 
provided good feedback to improve the transportation planning process. 
He noted a final report will be available in Spring 2021.  

c. Participation Plan Update 
Mr. Hull noted that one of the recommendations from the Certification 
Review was some updated to the Participation Plan. He said that the PP 
will be available for public comment from January 15 – February 28, 2021, 
with final approval at the March meetings.  
 

VI. Privilege of the Floor/Public Comment       
 

VII. Next Meeting Date          
CAC; Tuesday, March 2, 2021; 3:00 PM; Location TBD 
TAC; Wednesday, March 3, 2021; 9:00 AM; Location TBD 
PC; Wednesday, March 3, 2021; 10:30 AM; Location TBD 
 

VIII. Adjournment          
A motion was made by Mr. Slaughter to adjourn the meeting, it was seconded 
by Mr. Sumner, the motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 10:59 AM.  
 

16



RESOLUTION FY2021-4 

VALDOSTA-LOWNDES 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

POLICY COMMITTEE 

RESOLUTION TO Amend the FY2021 Unified Planning Work Program 

 WHEREAS, in accordance with the U.S. Bureau of the Census officially designated Urbanized Area 

Boundaries  established May 1, 2002, and updated on November 1, 2012; and 

 WHEREAS, the Southern Georgia Regional Commission has been designated by the Governor of Georgia as 

the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the Valdosta-Lowndes Urbanized Area in accordance with Federal 

requirements of Title 23, Section 134 of the United States Code to have a Cooperative, Comprehensive and 

Continuous transportation planning process;  and 

 

WHEREAS, the MPO conducts federally-required transportation planning activities that will improve the 

transportation system and help coordinate the area’s future growth within the area bounded, at minimum, by the 

existing Urbanized Area plus the contiguous area expected to become urbanized within the next 20 years; and 

 

 WHEARAS, the Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning Organization does amend the FY2021 Unified 

Planning Work Program as shown on the attached pages.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning Organization’s Policy 

Committee adopts the amended FY2021 Unified Planning Work Program as required by Title 23 (USC 134 Section 

450.308). 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

I hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Valdosta-Lowndes 

Metropolitan Planning Organization Policy Committee at a meeting held on March 3, 2021. 
 

 

__________________________________ 

Mark Barber, City of Valdosta, Manager 

Chair, Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning Organization 

17



 

23 

 

FY2021 UPWP Summary Reports 

 

This table shows a summary of the different funding sources for planning by the SGRC in the Valdosta-Lowndes MPO Metropolitan Planning Area. Federal funds are matched at 

an 80% Federal, 20% local match (combination of sources), State may cover 10%, if any; any funding participation from GDOT will reduce the local commitment by same amount. 

The local match is shared by the SGRC (4% for PL and 2% for FTA); the remainder is split evenly between the City of Valdosta and Lowndes County. 

  

Federal $ % State $ SGRC $ Local $ Federal $ State $ SGRC $ Local $

1.1 Administration 34,783.75$    27% -$        1,739.19$    6,956.75$     43,479.69$    27,328.00$    3,416.00$    683.20$     2,732.80$    34,160.00$    77,639.69$    

1.2 UPWP 3,864.86$      3% -$        193.24$       772.97$        4,831.07$      -$                -$              -$           -$              -$                4,831.07$      

1.3 Staff Education 15,459.45$    12% -$        772.97$       3,091.89$     19,324.32$    4,000.00$      500.00$       100.00$     400.00$       5,000.00$      24,324.32$    

1.4 Computer Supplies 3,864.86$      3% -$        193.24$       772.96$        4,831.08$      -$                -$              -$           -$              -$                4,831.08$      

2.1 Public Participation 1,288.29$      1% -$        64.41$          257.66$        1,610.36$      6,600.00$      825.00$       165.00$     660.00$       8,250.00$      9,860.36$      

3.1 GIS/Travel Demand Model 12,882.87$    10% -$        644.14$       2,576.57$     16,103.59$    -$                -$              -$           -$              -$                16,103.59$    

3.2 Land Use Planning 12,882.87$    10% -$        644.14$       2,576.57$     16,103.59$    -$                -$              -$           -$              -$                16,103.59$    

3.3 Inter-/Multi-Modal Planning 12,882.87$    10% -$        644.14$       2,576.57$     16,103.59$    -$                -$              -$           -$              -$                16,103.59$    

3.4 Systems Analysis 11,594.58$    9% -$        579.73$       2,318.91$     14,493.23$    -$                -$              -$           -$              -$                14,493.23$    

4.1 TIP 10,306.30$    8% -$        515.31$       2,061.26$     12,882.86$    6,400.00$      800.00$       160.00$     640.00$       8,000.00$      20,882.86$    

4.2 Long Range Planning 9,018.01$      7% -$        450.90$       1,803.60$     11,272.51$    -$                -$              -$           -$              -$                11,272.51$    

4.3 Transit Planning -$                0% -$        -$              -$               -$                8,000.00$      1,000.00$    200.00$     800.00$       10,000.00$    10,000.00$    

Total 128,828.72$ 100% -$        6,441.44$    25,765.74$   161,035.90$ 52,328.00$    6,541.00$    1,308.20$ 5,232.80$    65,410.00$    226,445.90$ 

FY21 Allocation (final) 128,828.72$ -$        6,441.44$    25,765.74$   161,035.90$ 52,328.00$    6,541.00$    1,308.20$ 5,232.80$    65,410.00$    226,445.90$ 

4.4 Special Studies -$                160,000.00$ 20,000.00$ -$           20,000.00$ 200,000.00$ 200,000.00$ 

Special Available -$                -$        -$              -$               -$                160,000.00$ 20,000.00$ -$           20,000.00$ 200,000.00$ 200,000.00$ 

Available 128,828.72$ -$        6,441.44$    25,765.74$   161,035.90$ 52,328.00$    6,541.00$    1,308.20$ 5,232.80$    65,410.00$    226,445.90$ 

Programmed 128,828.72$ -$        6,441.44$    25,765.74$   161,035.90$ 52,328.00$    6,541.00$    1,308.20$ 5,232.80$    65,410.00$    226,445.90$ 

Difference $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FY2021 Valdosta-Lowndes MPO UPWP Budget Summary Report

Federal Highway Administration Funds
FHWA Total

Federal Transit Administration Funds
FTA Total Grand Total

Work Element

18



RESOLUTION FY2021-5 

VALDOSTA-LOWNDES 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

POLICY COMMITTEE 

RESOLUTION TO Adopt the FY2021 Unified Planning Work Program 

 WHEREAS, in accordance with the U.S. Bureau of the Census officially designated Urbanized Area 

Boundaries  established May 1, 2002, and updated on November 1, 2012; and 

 WHEREAS, the Southern Georgia Regional Commission has been designated by the Governor of Georgia as 

the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the Valdosta-Lowndes Urbanized Area in accordance with Federal 

requirements of Title 23, Section 134 of the United States Code to have a Cooperative, Comprehensive and 

Continuous transportation planning process;  and 

 

WHEREAS, the MPO conducts federally-required transportation planning activities that will improve the 

transportation system and help coordinate the area’s future growth within the area bounded, at minimum, by the 

existing Urbanized Area plus the contiguous area expected to become urbanized within the next 20 years; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning Organization’s Policy 

Committee adopts FY2022 Unified Planning Work Program as required by Title 23 USC 134 Section 450.308. 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

I hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Valdosta-Lowndes 

Metropolitan Planning Organization Policy Committee at a regular meeting held on March 3, 2021. 
 

 

__________________________________ 

Mark Barber, City Manager, City of Valdosta 

Chair, Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning Organization 

19



Federal $ % State $ SGRC $ Local $ Federal $ State $ SGRC $ Local $

1.1 Administration 35,893.53$      28% -$         1,794.68$      7,178.71$       44,866.92$      31,528.00$      3,941.00$      788.20$      3,152.80$        39,410.00$      84,276.92$      

1.2 UPWP 3,845.74$        3% -$         192.28$         769.14$          4,807.16$        -$                  -$               -$             -$                  -$                  4,807.16$        

1.3 Staff Education 12,819.12$      10% -$         640.96$         2,563.82$       16,023.90$      4,000.00$        500.00$         100.00$      400.00$           5,000.00$        21,023.90$      

1.4 Computer Systems 3,845.74$        3% -$         192.28$         769.14$          4,807.16$        -$                  -$               -$             -$                  -$                  4,807.16$        

2.1 Public Participation 1,281.91$        1% -$         64.10$           256.38$          1,602.39$        2,398.00$        299.75$         59.95$         239.80$           2,997.50$        4,599.89$        

3.1 GIS/Travel Demand Model 15,382.94$      12% -$         769.15$         3,076.59$       19,228.68$      -$                  -$               -$             -$                  -$                  19,228.68$      

3.2 Land Use Planning 15,382.94$      12% -$         769.15$         3,076.59$       19,228.68$      -$                  -$               -$             -$                  -$                  19,228.68$      

3.3 Inter-/Multi-Modal Planning 15,382.94$      12% -$         769.15$         3,076.59$       19,228.68$      -$                  -$               -$             -$                  -$                  19,228.68$      

3.4 Systems Analysis 12,819.12$      10% -$         640.96$         2,563.82$       16,023.90$      -$                  -$               -$             -$                  -$                  16,023.90$      

4.1 TIP 6,409.56$        5% -$         320.48$         1,281.91$       8,011.95$        3,000.00$        375.00$         75.00$         300.00$           3,750.00$        11,761.95$      

4.2 Long Range Planning 5,127.65$        4% -$         256.38$         1,025.53$       6,409.56$        -$                  -$               -$             -$                  -$                  6,409.56$        

4.3 5303 Transit Planning -$                  0% -$         -$                -$                 -$                  11,400.00$      1,425.00$      285.00$      1,140.00$        14,250.00$      14,250.00$      

Subtotal: MPO PL and Local Match 128,191.19$    6,409.56$      25,638.24$     160,238.99$    52,326.00$      6,540.75$      1,308.15$   5,232.60$        65,407.50$      225,646.46$    

4.3 City of Valdosta 5307 Transit -$                  0% -$         -$                -$                 -$                  96,000.00$      12,000.00$   -$             12,000.00$      120,000.00$    120,000.00$    

Grand Total 128,191.19$    100% -$         6,409.57$      25,638.22$     160,238.98$    148,326.00$    18,540.75$   1,308.15$   17,232.60$      185,407.50$    345,646.46$    

FY22 Allocation (final) 128,191.19$   -$         6,409.57$      25,638.22$     160,238.98$    148,326.00$   18,540.75$   1,308.15$   17,232.60$      185,407.50$    345,646.48$    

4.4 Special Studies -$                  -$                  -$               -$             -$                  -$                  -$                  

Special Available -$                  -$         -$                -$                 -$                  -$                  -$               -$             -$                  -$                  -$                  

Available 128,191.19$    -$         6,409.57$      25,638.22$     160,238.98$    148,326.00$    18,540.75$   1,308.15$   17,232.60$      185,407.50$    345,646.48$    

Programmed 128,191.19$    -$         6,409.57$      25,638.22$     160,238.98$    148,326.00$    18,540.75$   1,308.15$   17,232.60$      185,407.50$    345,646.48$    

Difference $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FY2022 Valdosta-Lowndes MPO UPWP Budget Summary Report

Federal Highway Administration Funds
FHWA Total

Federal Transit Administration Funds
FTA Total Grand Total

Work Element

20



RESOLUTION FY2021-6 

VALDOSTA-LOWNDES 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

POLICY COMMITTEE 

RESOLUTION TO Adopt the Participation Plan including the Limited-English Proficiency Plan 

and the Title VI Compliance Plan 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the U.S. Bureau of the Census officially designated 
Urbanized Area Boundaries established May 1, 2002, and subsequently updated; and 

 WHEREAS, the Southern Georgia Regional Commission has been designated by the 
Governor of Georgia as the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the Valdosta-Lowndes 
Urbanized Area in accordance with Federal requirements of Title 23, Section 134 of the United 
States Code to have a Cooperative, Comprehensive and Continuous transportation planning 
process;  and 

WHEREAS, the MPO conducts federally-required transportation planning activities that 
will improve the transportation system and help coordinate the area’s future growth within the 
area bounded, at minimum, by the existing Urbanized Area plus the contiguous area expected to 
become urbanized within the next 20 years; and 

WHEREAS, the Southern Georgia Regional Commission is a recipient of federal funding and 
as required in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and other related statutes, 
Executive Orders and regulations to develop a Title VI Compliance Plan and Limited-English 
Proficiency Plan  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning 
Organization’s Policy Committee amends this Participation Plan including a Limited-English 
Proficiency Plan and Title VI Compliance Plan as required by Title 23 (USC 134 Section 450.308), 
and other related statutes, Executive Orders and regulations. 

CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the 
Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning Organization Policy Committee at a meeting held on 
March 3, 2021. 

__________________________________ 
Mark Barber, City Manager, City of Valdosta 

Chair, Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning Organization 

21



Valdosta-Lowndes Metropolitan Planning Organization 
2021 Meeting Schedule 

Citizen’s Advisory Committee 
March 2, 2021 at 3:00 PM 
June 1, 2021 at 3:00 PM 
August 31, 2021 at 3:00 PM 
November 30, 2021 at 3:00 PM 

Technical Advisory Committee 
March 3, 2021 at 9:00 AM 
June 2, 2021 at 9:00 AM 
September 1, 2021 at 9:00 AM 
December 1, 2021 at 9:00 AM 

Policy Committee 
March 3, 2021 at 10:30 AM 
June 2, 2021 at 10:30 AM 
September 1, 2021 at 10:30 AM 
December 1, 2021 at 10:30 AM 

All meetings to be held at SGRC office (unless noted otherwise): 
1937 Carlton Adams Drive 
Valdosta, GA  

22




